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know I'11 meke whatever you went from the magter, which 1s elaary

Ry. 8, Frederick, nd, 21701
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Dear Ron,

Enclesed are anp electrostatic copy of the second half of what'I'senf-. i
you yesterday end two NOR copies of tais entire eddition. This completes the

three sets I hgve sent you.

Thefirst page of -the electrostatic copy Will fit on the last page of
what I've sent you, should you desire thet, as for, perhaps, ghowing to some TV

]

people, 1T you cen end think 1% may/work. 1've hesrd nothing from CBS, by the way. :

Paatiaa? -,1“a*qi.‘.sorry.,Fj:_r_;é’:ﬁélé&.:{-é@h%a}ﬂé copies are not more dishinet, buf the . |l

‘only per 1 Hmve isout of détqﬁgnd"lgcaﬁnﬁﬁ, ubﬁ,'Tatﬂacef1t;fI££yduaman3ﬁ*k”" T
‘rore copies and your xorox cennot reproduce these clearly, if you will let me . =° -

“hnd-they will .

AN

‘he faﬂéof‘a a8 the’ehclosﬁd. __: RO : ) P s :'.::{ Tk St A hiy L 4

Bearing on what I've besn trying to tell you, that this work heg- g’ 1
poteptial of great importanes for people imiedietely in confrontstion, L mda 4
firied spnrosch one of the lawyers involved, He sgrees snd will be in ftouch, I
have just e brief message by phone. lore is in the mail., IT there is anything in
the letter you should know, 1'll burden you with 3t (I regerd you as much more
then 8 literary sgent). However, this will eleo require that the book appeals ‘
In some form, end so~n, Uf which there is now no probabllity. =ty *

This does not give you the appendix, which is not complete and also
recuires some annotation snd whiel, peide from sn importsnee 1 bellave it has
as a racord snd the attreciiveness 1t can hold for sema prospective purchasers,
should be included for the bsnefit of those in nsed. Une..can Be Hilliard, in
San Tranciseo, His lawyer can use this decumentation. I do plan sole notes to
update the dste on fascists in the first part (not essentisl), 4And the index

isx about half on cards. Gnormouss
Hopﬁlyou‘all have 8 good hollday. Sl g aj : |

" Sincerely,



